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Marguerite McLean loooAR-ET

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Wednesday, January 13, 2010 4:05 PM
To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Carl Vinson; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: New Dacket - 100023-E|

Per this e-mail, i will transfer documents 00240-10, 00241-10, 00242-10, 00243-10, and 00244-10
from 100000-OT to 100023-El.

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:55 PM
To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket - 100023-EI

Yes, please move all these related documents into the new docket.

Thanks!

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:36 PM
To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Carl Vinson; Darothy Menasco

Subject: New Docket - 100023-E1

Tripp,

1 just set up a new docket, 100023-El: Request for confidential classification of portions of review of
Code of Ethics Complaint of Progress Energy Florida.

On the form you asked the Clerk’s Office to move DN 00241-10 from the undocketed docket to the
new docket.

Do you also want all related pleadings related to 00241-10 moved to 100023-El as well ?

Below is a list of the documents related to DN 00241-10.

DN 00240-10 - Progress Energy Florida, Inc. [Progress] (Burnett) - Request for confidential
classification [of DN 00241-10].

DN 00242-10 - Progress (Burnett} - Redacted version of confidential DN 00241-10.
DN 00243-10 - Progress {Burnett) - Confidentiality justification matrix, Exh C [to request for
confidential classification (DN 00240-10)].

DN 0244-10 - Progress {Burnett) - Affidavit of Suzanne A. Ennis in support of reguest j L ppTe
confidential classification [of DN 00241-10]. DOCUMEN
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